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Body:

To: David_Marwell @ jfk-arrb.gov (David Marwell) @ internet, INTERNET-BOARDcc: (bcc: David 

Marwell/ARRB)From: kermith @ HUMANITIES1.COHUMS.OHIO-STATE.EDU @ internet @ WORLDCOM Date: 

05/07/96 02:45:10 PM CDTSubject: Re: -No Subject- David, thanks. I agree with your scheme of giving us time 

to review. With my schedule, there simply was not enough time to book in a day to visit, even though I have 

been to DC twice since our last meeting. But I now have my schedule set far enough aheadd to be able to deal 

with the new review process. Kermit
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